
LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MEETING AGENDA

March 20, 2018

1. 9:00 a.m. Agenda and Consent Agenda
a. RE: March 6, 2018 Minutes and Summary Minutes
b. RE: Beaver Dam Resort Liquor License Renewal

2. 9:05 a.m. Claims (5 min)

3. 9:10 a.m. Human Services (35 min)

4. 9:45 a.m. Dave Scheiber (5 min)

5. 9:50 a.m. Mike Schultz, Soil & Water (10 min)
a. RE: Watershed Conservation Planner Position

6. 10:00 a.m. Jeff Neisen (Jose Aguillon)  (5 min)
a. RE: Anti Virus Renewal 

7. 10:05 a.m. Tyler Luethje, Parks Director (5 min)

8. 10:10 a.m. Al Christensen (10 min)
a. RE: Tri County Update
b. RE: Hazardous Waste Agreement

9. 10:20 a.m. Human Resources (10 min)

10. 10:30 a.m. Darrell Pettis, County Administrator

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/20/2018 Page 1 / 65



a. RE: 2018 Conservationist of the Year Award to Mike Schultz
b. RE: Waterville Lakes Association Letter
c. RE: West Jefferson Loan Application Resolution
d. RE: West Jefferson Interconnection Agreement

11. Commissioner Committee Reports

12. Future Meetings

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/20/2018 Page 2 / 65



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, March 20, 2018

Board Meeting

Item 1

9:00 a.m. Agenda and Consent Agenda

RE: March 6, 2018 Minutes and Summary Minutes

RE: Beaver Dam Resort Liquor License Renewal

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/20/2018 Page 3 / 65



Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting
March 6, 2018

The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Tuesday, March 6, 
2018 at 9:00 a.m. in the Courthouse at Le Center, Minnesota.  Those members present were: 
Lance Wetzel, John King, Dave Gliszinski and Steve Rohlfing. Joe Connolly was excused. Also 
present were County Administrator Darrell Pettis and County Attorney Brent Christian. 

On motion by King, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
agenda for the business of the day.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the consent agenda:

● Approved the February 27, 2018 County Board Minutes and Summary Minutes
●Approved the Le Sueur Valley Ducks Unlimited Gambling Application
●Approved the Immaculate Conception of Marysburg Renewal of Liquor, Wine, Club or 3.2%  
License
● Approved February 2018 Transfers: 
#1684 Transfer 5,214.49 from Revenue to Road & Bridge (December Fuel – Sheriff 4840.15; 

Assessor 173.48; Veterans 147.98; Maintenance 52.88)
#1685 Transfer 182.64 from Road & Bridge to Gravel Tax (correct receipt #9878)
#1686 Transfer 182.64 from Tax & Penalty to Gravel Tax (correct receipt #9878)
#1687 Transfer 8,566.00 from Revenue to Env Services (2017 Water Plan Levy)
#1688 Transfer 211.19 from Human Services to Road & Bridge (December Fuel)
#1689 Transfer 64.65 from Env Serv to Road & Bridge (December Fuel)
#1690 Transfer 3,192.00 from Agency to Revenue (February Landshark)

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
claims for Human Services:

Financial:             $ 53,738.78
Soc Services:       $ 106,417.53

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
to open a public hearing for the purpose of taking public comment on a proposed amendment to 
the Le Sueur County Zoning Ordinance.

Josh Mankowski, Planning & Zoning Administrator appeared before the Board with an overview 
of the amendment and read a letter received from Jerry Lucas through Brandt Law Office and an 
email he received from Kamp Dels.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved to 
close the public comments with four public comments.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/20/2018 Page 4 / 65



On motion by King, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved to 
close the public hearing.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by King and unanimously approved via roll call 4-0 with 
Connolly absent, the Board approved the denial to amend the Le Sueur County Zoning 
Ordinance to allow Retreat/Vacation/Private home rental (VRBO Vacation Rental by Owner) in 
the Recreational Residential District. 

Casi Story appeared before the Board with one item for approval.

On motion by King, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved to 
fund lights in the 4H building kitchen and dining hall in the amount of $1,827.

Marty Baker, Le Sueur County Fair Board President appeared before the Board to discuss the 
2018 budget and request funding for several projects at the Le Sueur County Fairgrounds.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
to fund the following projects for a total of $20,976.00:

BEEF BARN GATES: (To create more stalls)
C. & S. Supply Co.

600.00
HORSE ARENA PROJECT:  (2” more sand)

Johnson Aggregate of Le Sueur
            1,500.00

HORSE BARN PROJECT:
Roof replacement             4,200.00

(balance not funded)
(Volunteer labor to install)

Replace siding for east & west ends 2,500.00

LIGHTING PROJECT FOR GRANDSTAND & PARKING:
Miller Electric of Le Center ( install poles and wire for lights) 11,398.00
Miller Electric of Le Center (use old fixtures with new LED bulbs)           778.00

Total for all projects    $20,976.00

Pam Simonette appeared before the Board with one item for approval.

On motion by King, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved and 
authorized the Board Chair to sign the Viewing Professional Services Contract for 
Redetermination of Benefits and Grass Strip Acquisition on Le Sueur County Ditch 54.

Dave Tiegs, Highway Engineer appeared before the Board with two items for consideration.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/20/2018 Page 5 / 65



On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved to 
advertise for bids for SAP 040-605-009 and 2018 Maintenance Striping.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved and 
authorized the County Administrator to sign the Resolution Establishing County State Aid 
Highway 22 (TH 112 Turnback).

Cindy Westerhouse, Human Resources Director came before the Board with several items for 
approval.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the 2018 wages, 2.0 percent cost of living and step to eligible employees; 5.0 percent increase on 
Step 11; remove step 1 through 3 and move employees to step 4; 2019 wages, 2.5 percent cost of 
living and step to eligible employees; 2020 wages, 2.5 percent cost of living and step to eligible 
employees for all non-union employees.  

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved to 
promote Corey Schwartz, full time Appraiser in the Assessor’s Office, Grade 9, Step 4 at $23.77 
per hour to a full time Senior Appraiser in the Assessor’s Office, Grade 10, Step 6, at $27.60 per 
hour, effective next payroll.  

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by King and unanimously approved with Wetzel abstaining, 
the Board approved to promote Angie LaVoi, full time Administrative Assistant V in the 
Recorder’s Office, Grade 6, Step 11 at $25.46 per hour to a full time Chief Deputy Recorder in 
the Recorder’s Office, Grade 10, Step 8, at $29.57 per hour, effective next payroll.  

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
to grant regular status to Theresa Kubes, full time Sheriff’s Administrative Assistant in the 
Sheriff’s Office, effective March 5, 2018.  Theresa has completed the six-month probationary 
period.  

County Administrator Darrell Pettis appeared before the Board with a West Jefferson Sewer 
District update.

Commissioner Committee Reports:

Commissioner Rohlfing attended the Minnesota Transportation Conference, Park Board meeting 
and an LCDS meeting.

Commissioner Gliszinski attended a County Officials meeting.

Commissioner King attended a Park Board Meeting and an open house for Lake Washington 
County Park.

Commissioner Wetzel attended a LCDS meeting and a County Officials meeting.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/20/2018 Page 6 / 65



On motion by King, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the following claims 
were approved for payment:

Warrant # Vendor Name Amount

49054 Advanced Correctional Healthcare Inc. $    2,366.01
49058 Baker, Tilly, Virchow, Krause LLP $    2,511.00
49061 Braun Intertec Corp. $    2,692.50
49069 Election Systems & Software Inc. $    3,131.29
49073 Genesis $  19,928.04
49077 I & S Group Inc. $    4,094.02
49082 M.B. McGee P.A. $    2,000.00
49088 Motorola Inc. $  31,675.59
49091 Paragon Printing & Mailing Inc. $    3,143.00
49097 Rinke-Noonan Law Firm $    4,618.00
49102 S.E.H. Inc. $  30,460.63
49105 S.M.C. Co. Inc. $    5,028.98
49118 Veteran Shredding $    4,300.00
49119 VINE Faith in  Action $    2,731.54
49120 Waterford Oil Co. Inc. $  16,352.78

54   Claims paid less than $2,000.00: $  19,756.10  
15   Claims paid more than $2,000.00: $135,033.38 
69   Total all claims paid: $154,789.48

On motion by King, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board adjourned 
until Tuesday, March 20, 2018 at 9:00 a.m.

ATTEST: _____________________________    _______________________________
          Le Sueur County Administrator   Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/20/2018 Page 7 / 65



Summary Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting, March 6, 2018
●This is only a summary publication per MN Statutes 375.12 and 331A.01 sub. 10.  The complete 
minutes are on file in the Le Sueur County Administrator’s Office at 88 S Park Ave. Le Center, MN and 
are available at www.co.le-sueur.mn.us.
●Approved the agenda. (King-Gliszinski)
●Approved the consent agenda. (Rohlfing-Gliszinski)
●Approved claims for Human Services: Financial $ 53,738.78 and Soc Services $ 106,417.53 (Gliszinski-
King)
●Approved to open a public hearing for the purpose of taking public comment on a proposed amendment 
to the Le Sueur County Zoning Ordinance. (Rohlfing-Gliszinski)
●Approved to close the public comments. (Gliszinski-King)
●Approved to close the public hearing. (King-Rohlfing)
●Approved the denial to amend the Le Sueur County Zoning Ordinance to allow Retreat/Vacation/Private 
home rental (VRBO Vacation Rental by Owner) in the Recreational Residential District. (Rohlfing-King)
●Approved to fund lights in the 4H building kitchen and dining hall in the amount of $1,827. (King-
Gliszinski)
●Approved to fund beef barn gates, horse arena, horse barn and grandstand & parking lighting projects for 
a total of $20,976.00 at the Le Sueur County Fairgrounds. (Rohlfing-Gliszinski)
●Approved the Viewing Professional Services Contract for Redetermination of Benefits and Grass Strip 
Acquisition on Le Sueur County Ditch 54. (King-Rohlfing)
●Approved to advertise for bids for SAP 040-605-009 and 2018 Maintenance Striping. (Gliszinski-King)
●Approved the Resolution Establishing County State Aid Highway 22. (Rohlfing-King)
●Approved the 2018 wages, 2.0 percent cost of living and step to eligible employees; 5.0 percent increase 
on Step 11; remove step 1 through 3 and move employees to step 4; 2019 wages, 2.5 percent cost of 
living and step to eligible employees; 2020 wages, 2.5 percent cost of living and step to eligible 
employees for all non-union employees. (Rohlfing-Gliszinski)  
●Approved to promote Corey Schwartz to a full time Senior Appraiser in the Assessor’s Office. 
(Gliszinski-King)  
●Approved to promote Angie LaVoi to a full time Chief Deputy Recorder in the Recorder’s Office. 
(Rohlfing-King) 
●Approved regular status to Theresa Kubes in the Sheriff’s Office. (Gliszinski-Rohlfing)  
●The following claims were approved for payment: (King-Rohlfing)
Warrant #           Vendor Name                                 Amount
49054 Advanced Correctional Healthcare Inc. $    2,366.01
49058 Baker, Tilly, Virchow, Krause LLP $    2,511.00
49061 Braun Intertec Corp. $    2,692.50
49069 Election Systems & Software Inc. $    3,131.29
49073 Genesis $  19,928.04
49077 I & S Group Inc. $    4,094.02
49082 M.B. McGee P.A. $    2,000.00
49088 Motorola Inc. $  31,675.59
49091 Paragon Printing & Mailing Inc. $    3,143.00
49097 Rinke-Noonan Law Firm $    4,618.00
49102 S.E.H. Inc. $  30,460.63
49105 S.M.C. Co. Inc. $    5,028.98
49118 Veteran Shredding $    4,300.00
49119 VINE Faith in  Action $    2,731.54
49120 Waterford Oil Co. Inc. $  16,352.78
54   Claims paid less than $2,000.00:              $  19,756.10  
15   Claims paid more than $2,000.00:                 $135,033.38 
69   Total all claims paid:                                     $154,789.48

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/20/2018 Page 8 / 65

http://www.co.le-sueur.mn.us/


Adjourned until Tuesday, March 20, 2018 at 9:00 a.m. (King-Gliszinski)
ATTEST: Le Sueur County Administrator   Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/20/2018 Page 9 / 65



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, March 20, 2018

Board Meeting

Item 2

9:05 a.m. Claims (5 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/20/2018 Page 10 / 65



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, March 20, 2018

Board Meeting

Item 3

9:10 a.m. Human Services (35 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/20/2018 Page 11 / 65



Human Services Board Agenda
March 20, 2018 @ 9:10 a.m.

100- INFORMATION/PRESENTATIONS:

 101 –  General Updates and Highlights
o 101.1 – Financial Reporting - Perfect Performance Letter of

                      Commendation by State
o 101.2 – Mental Health Day at the MN State Fair is August 27th

o 101.3 – March is Social Worker Month “Advocates. Champions. 
                       Leaders” is 2018 National Theme

o 101.4 – March is Problem Gambling Awareness Month – 2018 theme 
                       “Have the Conversation”

200- CHARTS/GRAPHS:

 210- Finance Graphs/Report;
 220- Income Maintenance/Child Support Graphs;                                 
 230- Family Services Graphs-
                    231- Social Services Team 

       232- Child Services Team
                   232.1- Out of Home Placement Report
                   232.2- In-Home Family Therapy Report;
        233- Behavioral Health Team

300- BOARD APPROVAL ITEMS:

310 – $1,000 Donation to the Minnesota Avenue Resource Center
320 - Commissioner’s Warrants                                             

Department of Human Services
88 SOUTH PARK AVENUE          LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057-1646

507-357-2251          FAX 507-357-6122

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/20/2018 Page 12 / 65



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/20/2018 Page 13 / 65



March is Problem Gambling Awareness 
Month
Minnesotans encouraged to ‘Have the Conversation’ about 
problem gambling and access resources

The Minnesota Department of Human Services is encouraging Minnesotans to 
make use of its resources on problem gambling as they “Have the Conversation” 
this month.

Now in its 14th year, National Problem Gambling Awareness Month is designed to 
help raise awareness of the prevention, treatment and recovery services available 
for those adversely affected by gambling. Its 2018 theme, “Have the 
Conversation,” attempts to bring this often hidden addiction to light.

About 2 million U.S. adults are estimated to meet criteria for pathological gambling, 
and another 4 to 6 million would be considered problem gamblers. Especially 
affected are college students; nearly 6 percent of college students in the U.S. have 
been estimated to have a serious gambling problem. 

DHS’ Just Ask MN campaign works to raise awareness among these young 
people about the risks associated with gambling. Just Ask MN includes a website, 
justaskmn.org, and social media outreach that connects this younger, at-risk 
demographic to educational resources and information about gambling activities, 
the consequences associated with risky gambling behavior, and how to better 
understand the signs of a problem in order to get help.

“No Judgement” is an ongoing DHS campaign that focuses on problem gambling 
education and intervention. The website, getgamplinghelp.com, offers resources 
for individuals and families affected by this issue. Individuals in need of help, as 
well as affected others, can also call the Minnesota gambling helpline at 1-800-
333-HOPE or text HOPE to 61222.

Problem Gambling Awareness Month is a national initiative spearheaded by the 
National Council on Problem Gambling. DHS’s participation is part of its ongoing 
efforts to raise awareness and reach out to those affected by problem gambling.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/20/2018 Page 14 / 65

http://links.govdelivery.com:80/track?type=click&enid=ZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTgwMzE0Ljg2OTU2OTgxJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE4MDMxNC44Njk1Njk4MSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE3MzAzNTYwJmVtYWlsaWQ9c3J5bmRhQGNvLmxlLXN1ZXVyLm1uLnVzJnVzZXJpZD1zcnluZGFAY28ubGUtc3VldXIubW4udXMmZmw9JmV4dHJhPU11bHRpdmFyaWF0ZUlkPSYmJg==&&&101&&&http://justaskmn.org/
http://links.govdelivery.com:80/track?type=click&enid=ZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTgwMzE0Ljg2OTU2OTgxJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE4MDMxNC44Njk1Njk4MSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE3MzAzNTYwJmVtYWlsaWQ9c3J5bmRhQGNvLmxlLXN1ZXVyLm1uLnVzJnVzZXJpZD1zcnluZGFAY28ubGUtc3VldXIubW4udXMmZmw9JmV4dHJhPU11bHRpdmFyaWF0ZUlkPSYmJg==&&&102&&&http://getgamblinghelp.com/


Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, March 20, 2018

Board Meeting

Item 4

9:45 a.m. Dave Scheiber (5 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/20/2018 Page 15 / 65



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, March 20, 2018

Board Meeting

Item 5

9:50 a.m. Mike Schultz, Soil & Water (10 min)

RE: Watershed Conservation Planner Position

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/20/2018 Page 16 / 65



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, March 20, 2018

Board Meeting

Item 6

10:00 a.m. Jeff Neisen (Jose Aguillon)  (5 min)

RE: Anti Virus Renewal 

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/20/2018 Page 17 / 65



 
Pricing Proposal
Quotation #:  14878578
Created On:  2/16/2018
Valid Until:   3/18/2018

 
County of Le Sueur MN

 
Senior Inside Account
Executive

 
Jeff Neisen
88 South Park Avenue
Le Center, MN 56057
United States
Phone: 507.357.2251 ext 286
Fax:  
Email: jneisen@co.le-sueur.mn.us

 

Stephanie Hawley
290 Davidson Ave
Somerset, NJ 08873
Phone: (732) 652-0332
Fax: (732) 564-8078
Email: Stephanie_Hawley@shi.com

All Prices are in US Dollar (USD) 
  Product Qty Your Price Total

 
1 Symantec Endpoint Protection - License - 1 device - academic, volume, GOV - 25-49

licenses 
   Symantec - Part#: SEP-NEW-AG-25-50

49 $11.00 $539.00

 
2 SYMANTEC : Software Maintenance, Tier 3, High Content, Price Category SM 

   Symantec - Part#: SW-TIER-3-PRC-CAT-SM
1 $775.00 $775.00

 
3 ENDPOINT SECURITY (MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT RENEWAL, PER USER, 12

MONTHS) 
   Symantec - Part#: R-SW-TIER-3-PRCCATSM 
   Coverage Term: 3/28/2018 – 3/27/2019 
   Note: 1 year pricing

251 $12.00 $3,012.00

 
Subtotal $4,326.00

Total $4,326.00

Additional Comments

Thank you for choosing SHI International Corp! The pricing offered on this quote proposal is valid through the expiration date set
above. To ensure the best level of service, please provide End User Name, Phone Number, Email Address and applicable Contract
Number when submitting a Purchase Order.

SHI International Corp. is 100% Minority Owned, Woman Owned Business.
TAX ID# 22-3009648; DUNS# 61-1429481; CCR# 61-243957G; CAGE 1HTF0

The Products offered under this proposal are subject to the SHI Return Policy posted at www.shi.com/returnpolicy, unless there is
an existing agreement between SHI and the Customer.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/20/2018 Page 18 / 65

http://www.shi.com/returnpolicy


 
Pricing Proposal
Quotation #:  14887990
Created On:  2/20/2018
Valid Until:   3/22/2018

 
County of Le Sueur MN

 
Senior Inside Account
Executive

 
Jeff Neisen
88 South Park Avenue
Le Center, MN 56057
United States
Phone: 507.357.2251 ext 286
Fax:  
Email: jneisen@co.le-sueur.mn.us

 

Stephanie Hawley
290 Davidson Ave
Somerset, NJ 08873
Phone: (732) 652-0332
Fax: (732) 564-8078
Email: Stephanie_Hawley@shi.com

All Prices are in US Dollar (USD) 
  Product Qty Your Price Total

 
1 Symantec Endpoint Protection - License - 1 device - academic, volume, GOV - 25-49

licenses 
   Symantec - Part#: SEP-NEW-AG-25-50

49 $11.00 $539.00

 
2 SYMANTEC : Software Maintenance, Tier 3, High Content, Price Category SM 

   Symantec - Part#: SW-TIER-3-PRC-CAT-SM
1 $2,325.00 $2,325.00

 
3 ENDPOINT SECURITY (MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT RENEWAL, PER USER, 12

MONTHS) 
   Symantec - Part#: R-SW-TIER-3-PRCCATSM 
   Coverage Term: 3/28/2018 – 3/27/2021 
   Note: 3 year pricing

251 $34.00 $8,534.00

 
Subtotal $11,398.00

Total $11,398.00

Additional Comments

Thank you for choosing SHI International Corp! The pricing offered on this quote proposal is valid through the expiration date set
above. To ensure the best level of service, please provide End User Name, Phone Number, Email Address and applicable Contract
Number when submitting a Purchase Order.

SHI International Corp. is 100% Minority Owned, Woman Owned Business.
TAX ID# 22-3009648; DUNS# 61-1429481; CCR# 61-243957G; CAGE 1HTF0

The Products offered under this proposal are subject to the SHI Return Policy posted at www.shi.com/returnpolicy, unless there is
an existing agreement between SHI and the Customer.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/20/2018 Page 19 / 65

http://www.shi.com/returnpolicy


Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, March 20, 2018

Board Meeting

Item 7

10:05 a.m. Tyler Luethje, Parks Director (5 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/20/2018 Page 20 / 65



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/20/2018 Page 21 / 65



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/20/2018 Page 22 / 65



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/20/2018 Page 23 / 65



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/20/2018 Page 24 / 65



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, March 20, 2018

Board Meeting

Item 8

10:10 a.m. Al Christensen (10 min)

RE: Tri County Update

RE: Hazardous Waste Agreement

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/20/2018 Page 25 / 65



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/20/2018 Page 26 / 65



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/20/2018 Page 27 / 65



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/20/2018 Page 28 / 65



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, March 20, 2018

Board Meeting

Item 9

10:20 a.m. Human Resources (10 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/20/2018 Page 29 / 65



Equal Opportunity Employer

HUMAN RESOURCES
AGENDA ITEMS
March 20, 2018

Recommendation to grant regular status to Breanna Lloyd, full time Support Enforcement Aide 
in Human Services, effective March 7, 2018.  Breanna has completed the six-month 
probationary period.  

Recommendation to post and advertise for a full time Assistant Highway Engineer in the 
Highway Department, a Grade 14, Step 4 at $32.46 per hour.  

Recommendation to hire Makayla Drazan as a full time Public Health Nurse in Public Health, as 
a Grade 11, Step 7 at $30.27 per hour, effective April 4, 2018.  

Recommendation to approve the 2018 wages for the following Public Health employees, 
effective April 2, 2018.  

Abbie McCabe, Grade 10, Step 7 at $28.56 per hour
Tina Hering, Grade 10, Step 8 at $29.57 per hour
Julie Hartwig, Grade 10, Step 8 at $29.57 per hour
Kelly Hughes, Grade 10, Step 10 at $31.67 per hour
Sydnie Graff, Grade 11, Step 8 at $31.33 per hour
Vanessa Holicky, Grade 11, Step 10 at $33.56 per hour
Leah Frederick, Grade 12, Step 11 at $38.64 per hour

88 SOUTH PARK AVENUE  LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057
Telephone: 507-357-8517  Fax: 507-357-8607

Cindy Westerhouse – Human Resources Director

Human Resources

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/20/2018 Page 30 / 65



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, March 20, 2018

Board Meeting

Item 10

10:30 a.m. Darrell Pettis, County Administrator

RE: 2018 Conservationist of the Year Award to Mike Schultz

RE: Waterville Lakes Association Letter

RE: West Jefferson Loan Application Resolution

RE: West Jefferson Interconnection Agreement

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/20/2018 Page 31 / 65



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/20/2018 Page 32 / 65



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/20/2018 Page 33 / 65



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/20/2018 Page 34 / 65



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/20/2018 Page 35 / 65



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/20/2018 Page 36 / 65



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/20/2018 Page 37 / 65



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/20/2018 Page 38 / 65



Clean Water Revolving Fund Minnesota Public Facilities Authority

LeSueur County Resolution
Authorizing Submission of a 

Clean Water Application to PFA

RESOLUTION OF APPLICATION

BE IT RESOLVED that LeSueur County is hereby applying to the Minnesota Public Facilities 
Authority for a loan from the Clean Water Revolving Fund to make improvements to the West 
Jefferson Lake Sanitary Sewer Service District as described in the loan application.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that LeSueur County estimates the loan amount to be
$4,468,000 or the as-bid cost of the project.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that LeSueur County has the legal authority to apply for the loan, 
and the financial, technical, and managerial capacity to repay the loan and ensure proper 
construction, operation and maintenance of the project for its design life.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that LeSueur County hereby expresses its official intent to use 
proceeds of this loan to reimburse construction expenditures made prior to the issuance of its 
general obligation bond to the Public Facilities Authority.

I CERTIFY THAT the above resolution was adopted by the LeSueur County Board on
  (month, day, and year).

SIGNED: WITNESSED:

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/20/2018 Page 39 / 65



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/20/2018 Page 40 / 65



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/20/2018 Page 41 / 65



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/20/2018 Page 42 / 65



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/20/2018 Page 43 / 65



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/20/2018 Page 44 / 65



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/20/2018 Page 45 / 65



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/20/2018 Page 46 / 65



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/20/2018 Page 47 / 65



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/20/2018 Page 48 / 65



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/20/2018 Page 49 / 65



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/20/2018 Page 50 / 65



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/20/2018 Page 51 / 65



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/20/2018 Page 52 / 65



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/20/2018 Page 53 / 65



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/20/2018 Page 54 / 65



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/20/2018 Page 55 / 65



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/20/2018 Page 56 / 65



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/20/2018 Page 57 / 65



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/20/2018 Page 58 / 65



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/20/2018 Page 59 / 65



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/20/2018 Page 60 / 65



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/20/2018 Page 61 / 65



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/20/2018 Page 62 / 65



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, March 20, 2018

Board Meeting

Item 11

Commissioner Committee Reports

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/20/2018 Page 63 / 65



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, March 20, 2018

Board Meeting

Item 12

Future Meetings

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/20/2018 Page 64 / 65



Future Meetings
March – May 2018 

March 2018

Tuesday, March 20 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

Tuesday, March 27 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

April 2018

Tuesday, April 3 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. 
*CHB Meeting in Waterville, 1:00 p.m.

Tuesday, April 10 9:00 a.m. Informational Meeting for Le Sueur County Ditches (LCD) 26, 
28, 37, 41, 43, 44, 48, 60, 65, 16 and 61 in the Commissioners Room.

Thursday, April 12 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. at Environmental Services

Tuesday, April 17 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

Thursday, April 19 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m. at Environmental Services

Tuesday, April 24 No Board Meeting

May 2018

Tuesday, May 1 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

Thursday, May 10 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. at Environmental Services

Tuesday, May 15 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

Thursday, May 17 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m. at Environmental Services

Tuesday, May 22 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

Monday, May 28 Offices Closed for Memorial Day

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/20/2018 Page 65 / 65


